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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc state fl us 
Cc: 

Subject: Electronic Filing 
Attachments: Response to FPSC DR re TASA pdf 

a. Person responsible for filing: 

- 
Berlin, Susan [GA] [Susan Berlin@sprint corn] 
Wednesday, December 14,201 1 11 29 AM 

Marsha@reuphlaw corn, Beth Salak, Bill McNulty 

Susan J. Berlin 
3065 Akers Mill Rd SE 
7~ Floor, Mailstop GAATLD0704 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
telephone. 404-649-8983 
email: susan.berlin@,sorint.com 

Undocketed Data Request (Rule 25-4.160, F.A.C.; Operation of Telecommunication b. 
Relay Service) 

c. 

d. 
e. 
2011. 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint Communications Company L.P. 

Total number of pages in attached document: 2 
The attached document is Sprint's response to the Data Request sent on November 30, 

This e-mail may wntain Sprint Nextel proprietaly information intended for the sole use of the reupient(s). Any use by others is prohibited. If 
you are not the intended recipient. please contact the sender and delete all copies of !he message. 

12/14/2011 



Sprint . 

Susan J. Berlin 
Counsel, Regulatow Affairs 

Sprint Nextel 
GAA TLDO704 
3065 Akers Mill Road, S. E., 
Atlanta, Georgia 30339 
offce (404) 649-8983 
email: Susan. berlin@sRrint.com 

December 14,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Director 
Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Floor 

Re: Data Request (Rule 25-4.160, F.A.C.; Operation of Telecommunication Relay Service) 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Sprint Communications Company L.P. hereby responds to the Data Request sent by the 
Commission on November 30,201 1 in this matter. 

1. What was the amount of revenue collected in 2010 by Sprint related to the 
Telecommunications Access System Act (TASA) surcharge from Florida counties? 

Answer: $0 
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2. If Sprint did not collect TASA revenue from Florida Counties in 2010, what was the 

collected (identify year)? I 

today for which Sprint collected any TASA revenue from Florida Counties. 
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TASA revenue from Florida counties for the last full calendar year such revenue was 

.- 
Answer: Sprint's records on this go back to 2006 and there was no time in years 2006 - 

.. . 0 



Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please contact me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely yours, 

s/ Susan J. Berlin 

cc: Bill McNulty 
Beth Salak 
Marsha Rule 


